




From:                                         Airworthiness sect ion LyCAA <air@flightsafety.caa.gov.ly>

Sent:                                           Donnerstag, 11. Januar 2024 14:45

To:                                               Schiek, Marion

Cc:                                               FSD; Dil l , Lukas; mahmud.sherif@caa.gov.ly; Eng. Rabie Tailamoun

Subject:                                     [EXTERNAL] Re: Extension Maintenance Approval

 

 

--

Dear Eng. Marion:

I hope this email finds you well.

Ref. to your request in below email, and on behalf of flight safety director we would like to inform you that,

there is no objection to extend the validity of the company Approval certificate no: 145.036 until 10 Feb

2024 that to perform the maintenance on Libyan registered Aircrafts (5A) according to company scope of

work that mentioned in MOE. And we will provide you with the Audit results (if any).

And we will provide you with an invoice regarding to the renewal of "2024".

yours Sincerely

https://caa.gov.ly/en/ 

On 2024-01-11 15:23, Schiek, Marion wrote:

Dear Sirs 

May I kindly ask you to extend our Libyan Maintenance organization

Approval for the time the renewal Audit and Report is done? Please

remember that our current Approval extension is expired since the 10th

of January 2024 and we have 2 Libyan Projects in house 

Thank you for your kind support and cooperation 

Regards 

Marion 

Jet Aviation AG

Ms Marion Schiek 

Senior Quality Engineer 

Flughafenstrasse 

CSC3/36 - 30.322 

P.O. Box 214 

CH-4030 Basel-EuroAirport / Switzerland 

Tel.      +41 58 158 4363 

Mobile  +41 79 858 4997 

marion.schiek@jetaviation.com

www.jetaviation.com [1]

This e-mail message, including all attachments, contains proprietary,

confidential and/or privileged information and is for the sole use of

the intended

recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that you have either received this message in error or

through interception,

and that any review, use, distribution, copying or disclosure of this

message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. Any confidentiality

is not waived
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